



NTCA/NTNC Corrections Committee  
Meeting Minutes

Date: February 21, 2014

Time: 10am PST; 11am MST; 12pm CST; 1pm EDT



Call in number: 1-800-250-2600

Moderator Pin: 833108

Participant Pin: 755165

---

- I. Attendance: *Mark Lobato, Ann Sittig, Neha Shah, Diana Elson, Maria Galvis, Ben Katz, Sherry Arnwine, Jennifer Merte, Tara Wildes, Carla Chee*
- II. Minute Approvals- Nov-Feb Meeting Minutes will need approval at March Meeting.
- III. Utilization of 3HP Presentations:  
Sarah Bur provided a presentation on BOP's experience. A pilot was done at 7 sites with 200 inmates participating. They reported 92% completion of therapy and no significant side effects for this group. They will soon expand to other BOP sites. This would include 119 facilities located in most states. 3HP would be an option nationwide and they expect strong participation. Neha Shah provided a presentation on the experience of a correctional facility in California. The local TB program worked with the physicians at the facility to implement this change as well as use of QFTs. Slides are attached. Discussion points-recommendation was made to compare and contrast federal and jail setting experiences with 3HP. It was also noted California state prison is also finishing a pilot with 3HP
- IV. TB Correctional Liaison On-ling Training: Jessica was not on the call. Item tabled to next week.
- V. Work Group Reports
  - Corrections Surveillance for Action Carla Chee  
Surveillance: No additional update at this time. Next call set for Monday, April 21st. Group is taking ideas for new activities.
  - Corrections Education and Training Ann Sittig  
Education and Training: This group held their last call on February 13th. They plan on having an update to the nonmedical provider training within the next 2-3 months. Ellen has the Corrections Liaison survey, results are being cleaned and the group can expect to see analyzed results and summary narrative within the next 2 months. The Corrections Liaison training held a pilot run the week of February 7th. 1-2 modules were reviewed in this pilot. The Resources subgroup sent 4 items for the pilot training. The tool is being vetted and the team will receive feedback from the pilot review group. The Release planning group did not have an update at this time but will hold their next call on March 10th. The Contact Investigations group is working on defining their mission and goals. They are looking for helpful resources for CI's in corrections. If the larger group has any they find helpful, please send these to the group. This group is also working with Carol Green and Sarah Bur to identify gaps in knowledge. The Improving Visibility group is writing a couple articles including one for Correct Care. The next Education and Training meeting will be held in early March.
  - Corrections Partnerships (Liaisons) Ellen Murray  
Not on call no update available

**VI. Open Discussion:**

- 1) Nominating Committee- still working on someone to take over for Diana term ended 12/31/2013. The Committee discussed the search of a new Chair. No new nominations at this time.
- 2) Next Conference Call: March 21st, 2014